LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 86TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

April 30, 2019

TO: Honorable Poncho Nevarez, Chair, House Committee on Homeland Security & Public
Safety

FROM: John McGeady, Assistant Director  Sarah Keyton, Assistant Director
Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB3057 by Harris (Relating to the appointment, powers, duties, rights, and privileges of
special Texas constables.), As Introduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

It is assumed that the provisions of the bill relating to the appointment, powers, duties, rights, and
privileges of special Texas constables could be absorbed using existing resources.

This analysis assumes the provisions of the bill would not result in a significant impact on state
correctional populations or on the demand for state correctional resources.

Local Government Impact

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 300 Trusteed Programs Within the Office of the Governor, 407
Commission on Law Enforcement

LBB Staff: WP, LBO, NV, JSm
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